
 
 
From: Prachi Ugle <prachiugle@general-carbon.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 2:32 PM 
To: A6.4mechanism-info <A6.4mechanism-info@unfccc.int> 
Subject: SBM 012 annotated agenda and related annexes 
 
Respected Colleague, 
 
The following are the inputs for the draft call on : SBM 012 annotated agenda and related annexes - 
Methodology section : 
Compilation and analysis of stakeholder inputs on the requirements for Article 6.4 methodologies  - 
 
The section should include : 1. Stakeholder consultation report and form 
2. If LT- LEDS and NDCs are included along with ITMOS and OMGEs, then why no mention of impact 
on SDGs, other registries have open end SDGs impact tool to be included in the PDD and PoA review 
form.  
 
Thanking you, 
Regards 
 
 
 
--  

 
Dr. Prachi Ugle Pimpalkhute 
Associate Director - Climate Change Sustainability and Renewables Services  
7th floor, Kukreja Centre, 'B' wing, Plot no. 13, 
Sector 11, CBD - Belapur,  
Navi Mumbai - 400 614. India 
Website: www.generalcarbon.in 
Email : prachiugle@general-carbon.com 
            info@general-carbon.com 
 Tele: (022) 27574336 / 335 
 Mobile: +91-8425980319 
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